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California 1ISO Notification of Commerciol Operation

Dear Mr. Kott:

Please be advised that INLDEM_5_Unit_1 and INLDEM_5_Unit_2 wilt successfully complete startup
testing no later than 8/14/2008.

John Gates acknowledges that:

e INLDEM_5_Unit_1 and INLDEM_5_Unit_2 will successfully complete startup testing no later
than 8/14/2008.

e INLDEM_5_Unit_1 and INLDEM_5_Unit_2 will be available and subject to provisions of the
CAISO Tariff including the Must Offer requirement starting on the later of the commercial
operation date or five (5) business days following receipt of COD notification unless notified
of an Outage,

* The Scheduling Coordinator assigned to the INLDEM_5_Unit 1 and Unit INLDEM_5_Unit_1
and INLDEM_5_Unit_2 shall notify in advance of all planned Maintenance Outages and be
aware that approval is required for these Outages,

The California ISO will be notified of any Forced Outages, and

¢ The Generating Unit will, henceforth, schedule its Generation output with the California ISO

through its SC.

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at
{951) 928 - 5905.

Sincerely,

Genesol Ueoys infornstonat




ho |

CC: CAISO Outage Management Office outage.folsom@caiso.com
Michael Boas, CAISO mboas@caiso.com
Bruce Heppenstall {GE]
Francisco Escobedo {GE)
Alan Ainsworth {GE)
Kevin Boudreaux [Calpine)




